Phone: 312.722.1200 Chicago, IL Email: gab.mozsi@gmail.com

Website: www.gabormozsi.com

Entrepreneurial freelance creative photographer with extensive experience in photojournalism and promotional photography. Unique ability to capture the essence of different aspects of subject matter on demand and turn around final imagery under short deadlines and in high pressure environments.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Gabor Mozsi Photography Freelance Photographer

2011-present

- Freelance photography in multiple genres, ranging from personal to professional productions
- Official photographer of TEDxDanubia, independently organized TED event in Budapest, Hungary
- Collaborating with musicians, creating commercial materials for international promotions

Eversnap Photography Corporate Event Photographer

2016-present

- Official photographer of corporate events and conferences with often more than 500 attendees
- Photographed events at some of Chicago's most prestigious venues (Hyatt Regency, Palmer House, Marriott Hotel, Glecher Center, etc.)

Visual Image Photography Photographer

2016-present

- Various portrait photography assignments and large production photoshoots
- Photographed sporting events, theater plays, musicals

Sziget Cultural Management Ltd. Staff Photographer

2013-2015

- Official photographer of festivals including Volt Festival, Balaton Sound Festival and the awardwinning Sziget Festival (awarded best Major European Festival)
- Photographing concerts of world famous musicians, making promotional photographs and satisfying other imagery needs during the festivals

Freelance Photographer Fotogyar Ltd.

2013-2015

- Created editorial, documentary, portrait and promotional images for the more than 20 magazines published by the company
- Photographed events, conferences, concerts, commercial sets and architecture
- Published in Hamu es Gyemant, one of Hungary's most prestigious magazines

2013-2014 Index.hu Intern

Internship at Hungary's largest online news outlet, completing daily assignments as a photojournalist, including covering the general election in Hungary in 2014

2012-2013 Fotogyar Ltd. Intern

Picture editing, image archiving, assisting at large production photoshoots and client communication

EDUCATION

Budapest Business School -2014-2015

College of International Management and Business

Communication and Media Studies

Budapest School of Service Providers of Arts and Crafts 2012-2014

Associate's Degree in Photography

2012-2013 **MUOSZ - National Association of Hungarian Journalists -**

Gyorgy Balint Academy of Journalism

Associate's Degree in Photojournalism